
 
 

 
West Northamptonshire Council 

www.westnorthants.gov.uk  

Disabled People's Forum 

A meeting of the Disabled People's Forum will be held at Northampton’s 
Guildhall and over Teams  on Thursday 4 August 2022 at 2.30 pm 

 

 

Agenda 
  

 

2.  Code of Conduct (Pages 3 - 4) 

 

3.  Minutes of the Previous Meeting (Pages 5 - 8) 

 

4.  Mental Health / Action for Happiness  

Dr David Smart 

 

a)   Cyber Protect  

David Reed 

 

5.  Update IDPWD Planning  

 

 

7.  Items for Future Meetings  

 

8.  Date of Next Meeting – 2.30pm Thursday 6 October 2022 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack

Page 1



Microsoft Teams meeting  

Join on your computer or mobile app  
Click here to join the meeting  
Or call in (audio only)  
+44 20 3443 9773,,463193673#   United Kingdom, London  

Phone Conference ID: 463 193 673#  
 
 
 

 

Information about this Agenda 

 
If you have any queries about this agenda please contact  via the following:  
 
Tel:      07826 993847 
Email:  debbie.maccoll@westnorthants.gov.uk 
 
Or by writing to:  
 
West Northamptonshire Council 
The Guildhall 
St Giles Street 
Northampton 
NN1 1DE 
 
 

Page 2

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NzViMGZkZGUtNTIxYy00NzQ0LTk3YjQtYzQ1MmU0ZmY3MGI4%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22d96ab1f6-e660-4d50-9ecf-5a0af2121797%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%229a1f0bc4-0f7a-4b7f-bb19-fd27fba6339f%22%7d
tel:+442034439773,,463193673# 


Code of Conduct for the Forums  

This Code of Conduct sets out the standards that the Forums expect of its members. 

It aims to provide members with an effective ethical framework in which to do business. 

It is not intended to be exhaustive, or to cover every eventuality, but sets out some 

common sense requirements to enable the forums to function smoothly and 

successfully. 

It is the responsibility of the Chair to encourage and enable input from forum members, 

to ensure all voices are heard.  

 

1. Meeting Etiquette  

As an attendee you must comply with the following requirements and any others that 

may be stated from time to time:  

1.1 Contribute positively to discussions concerning the issues of the meeting  

1.2 Be friendly, polite, courteous and respectful at all times to fellow members, and 

others present  

1.3 Not insult, abuse or use offensive language or behaviour  

1.4 Comply with West Northants Councils Equal Opportunities Policy  

1.5 Demonstrate actively that you are interested in and care about the issue that you 

are discussing and want to make a positive difference  

1.6 Show respect for buildings, facilities and equipment being used  

1.7 Speak only through the Chairman of the meeting and not interrupt, heckle, make 

distracting noises or gestures  

1.8 Speak clearly into any microphone provided and comply with any instructions given 

about its use  

 

2. Being Objective  

2.1 Your own experience and views should inform, but not dominate or dictate how 

you participate.  

2.2 If you have a specific issue with regards to a service matter to raise these can be 

discussed with a member of staff at the end of the meeting or you can ask for the 

appropriate officer details. Meetings attended by other residents are not the place to 

raise any issues of this nature.  

Page 3

Agenda Item 2



2.3 Be Fair  

2.4 You must have and show respect for the people you deal with, and take their 

circumstances and personal differences into account. This is about putting equality 

into practice. The key is simply to respect differences fairly, so that you do not exclude 

anyone, or treat anyone inappropriately or unfairly because of their particular 

circumstances. 

 

Breaching the Code of Conduct  

If any person’s behaviour breaches this Code of Conduct, they will be required to leave 

the meeting and vacate the premises where it is being held. They will not be permitted 

to attend future meetings unless they provide satisfactory evidence to West Northants 

Council that they will comply with the Code – e.g. a letter of apology.  

 

If you would like further information or if you would like to discuss the Code of Conduct 

please contact Vicki Rockall, Community Safety and Engagement Manager at 

vicki.rockall@westnorthants.gov.uk or on 01604 837074  

 

 

Page 4



 

  

Disabled People's Forum 
 
Minutes of a meeting of the Disabled People's Forum held at  on Thursday 9 June 2022 
at 2.30 pm at Northampton’s Guildhall and on Teams. 
 
Present Martin DeRosario (Co-Chair), Beverley Mennell, Carl Weininger, Gill 

Chittenden, Christine Goodwin, Wendy Namruti, Graeme Wilson, 
Debs Burns, Debbie MacColl, Rashmi Shah for part of the meeting. 
 

   
 

1.  Welcomes, Introductions and Apologies  
 
Everyone was welcomed to the meeting and introductions made around the room 
and screen. 
Apologies were received from Cllr Alan Chantler (Co-Chair), Kit Nicolas and Neil 
Goosey. 
 

2.  Code of Conduct  
 
Martin reminded everyone of meeting etiquette and asked they go through the Chair 
when wanting to speak by putting up their hand – either virtual or real.. 
 

3.  Minutes of the Previous Meeting  
 
Amendment – Beverley Mennell had given her apologies.  Otherwise they were 
agreed to be a true record of the meeting. 
 
 

4.  Age UK - Getting Older with a Disability  
 
Christine introduced herself and Wendy as Aging Well Co-ordinators.  They worked 
with anyone over the age of 65 years.  They had a relatively new project working with 
other providers such as NHFT, WNC, Primary Care, Carers and specific 
organisations such as Alzheimer’s.    The individual would have a 45 minute 
consultation with a GP, either face to face or virtually.  Someone would visit the home 
with a laptop if required to enable the virtual consultation.  The consultation would 
look at the person as a whole and the wider team could bring their skills to get the 
support required.  The person would be able to ask whatever they wanted, there 
would be a medication review, adaptations could be looked at and other things that 
would help that person live a better life.   There would be a lead GP for a group of 
Surgeries and it would be a person who had expressed a desire to do this.  There 
was no charge for this service. 
 
Surgeries would be looking at their patient list to try and identify those they had not 
seen for ages, nurses and other health practitioners could refer or individuals could 
self-refer.  This way of working had started in October and was a new way of 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3



Disabled People's Forum - 9 June 2022 
 

agencies working together.  Christine stated they were very keen to learn what 
groups and activities were going on so they could signpost and also to raise 
awareness of the project. 
 
Age UK Northants activities were just getting going again after Covid – there were 
walking groups for those with mobility issues, including 1 to 1 walks.  Currently 
establishing what else was out there to refer people to, also some people needed 
support to start attending groups as they did not have the confidence to go on their 
own. 
 
Carl stated that rural communities were impacted more, especially around isolation, 
due to transport issues, there was the Door2Door service but it only operated within 
Northampton.  Christine responded that they had recently discussed this very issue 
and there was some money in the pot but they needed to understand what and 
where the demand was. 
 
Age UK Northamptonshire had, on occasions, to step in to help people where repairs 
were concerned and also assist with benefits.  Martin stated that Covid had had a 
negative effect with the repairs and they were trying to get back on track but things 
might take a bit longer than pre-Covid. 
 
There were a lot of information guides and factsheets available on the website which 
were also available to order as paper copies and a magazine called Engage.  The 
Factsheets and Guides can be accessed through the link below.  Indexes are 
attached to the minutes.  The guides were easy read and available in large print and 
audio format. 
Age UK factsheets and information guides | Age UK 
 
If anyone would like more information about Age UK Northamptonshire, or have 
someone talk at their group, please contact Pandora in the first instance - 
pandora.kenyon@ageuknorthants.org.uk  

or tel 01604 611200.  They would always go and talk to groups when invited which 
could lead on to more confidential talks with individuals. 
 
Christine also explained the history behind Age UK– prior to 2011 there had been 2 
charities Help the Aged and Age Concern which did much the same service but did 
not work together.  They then merged to become Age UK.  There were about 140-
150 different Age UK’s and Age UK Northamptonshire was about the 7th largest.  Any 
donations to Age UK Northamptonshire should be made to that organisation, not the 
national Age UK. 
 
 

5.  Community Information Exchange  
 
 

Debbie – As well as the International Day of People with Disabilities in December, the 
following week was Disability Awareness Week and Debbie asked if the Forum would 
like to explore doing something for the following year.  This was agreed and will be 
looked at in a further meeting.   Debbie also asked people to think about what they 
would like to cover for this year’s IDPWD. 

Page 6

https://www.ageuk.org.uk/services/information-advice/guides-and-factsheets/
mailto:pandora.kenyon@ageuknorthants.org.uk


Disabled People's Forum - 9 June 2022 
 

 
Graeme – Bad news in that the Annual National Disability & Activity Survey results 
show that participation levels by disabled people have fallen again & the gap 
between them & non - disabled people's activity levels have grown again! Disabled 
people reporting that they don't feel that physical activity is for them & they don't feel 
welcomed in sessions, so no connection, or motivation to do it! The full results & 
report can be read here:- 
https://www.activityalliance.org.uk/news/7243-latest-national-activity-survey-reveals-
disabled-people-feel-forgotten 
Positive outcome for the Disabled People's Forum in that following Jim Hawkins from 
Northants County Cricket Club attending a previous meeting to consult with partners 
they've now started delivering Super 1s sessions for disabled people in Northampton 
& Rushden. https://nccc.co.uk/community-hub/inclusion/ 
Finally to finish with some good news! Maisie Summers - Newton, Will Perry & twin 
sisters Scarlett & Eliza Humphrey all from Northampton Swimming Club have flown 
out to Madeira to compete for Great Britain in the World Para Swimming 
Championships.  Info and link for viewing sent out previously. 
 
Carl raised an issue in rural communities where people with disabilities were wanting 
to downsize but stay in their local community but there were no suitable properties to 
move into.  Carl to follow up with a conversation with Cllr Chantler. 
 
 

6.  Items for Future Meetings  
 
DWP – benefits 
WNC – public toilets 
Police – Fraud Awareness 
 

23. Date of Next Meeting  
 
2.30pm Thursday 4th August, in Northampton’s Guildhall and on Teams 
 

Page 7

https://www.activityalliance.org.uk/news/7243-latest-national-activity-survey-reveals-disabled-people-feel-forgotten
https://www.activityalliance.org.uk/news/7243-latest-national-activity-survey-reveals-disabled-people-feel-forgotten
https://nccc.co.uk/community-hub/inclusion/


This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Code of Conduct
	3 Minutes of the Previous Meeting

